
      
 

                 CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
                                                                                       Tuesday – January 14, 2025 – 6:00 PM  
                             

 
    Shawn O’Neill,     

Mayor 
soneill@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Brian Watson, 
Council Position No.1 
bwatson@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Ivan Wiediger, 
Council Position No.2 
iwiediger@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Don Webster, 
Council Position No.3 
dwebster@cityofnapavine.com  
 

Heather Stewart, 
Council Position No.4 
hstewart@cityofnapavine.com 
 

Duane Crouse, 
Council Position No.5  
dcrouse@cityofnapavine.com 
 
 
Staff Members 
Rachelle Denham, 
City Clerk 
 

Michelle Whitten, 
City Treasurer 
 

Bryan Morris, 
PW Director 
Community Development 
 

John Brockmueller, 
Chief of Police 
 

Allen Unzelman 
Honorable Judge-Municipal Court 
 

Jim Buzzard, 
Legal Counsel 
 
 

City of Napavine 
407 Birch Ave SW 
P O Box 810 
Napavine, WA  98565 
360-262-3547 
 
City Website 
www.cityofnapavine.com 
 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
II.   INVOCATION 
III.   PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
IV.   ROLL CALL 
V.   APPROVAL OF AGENDA – AS PRESENTED 

 
VI. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – December 10, 2024 

1) Regular Council Meeting  
 

VII. STAFF & COUNCIL REPORT   

VIII. CITIZEN COMMENTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 

1) Vouchers – M. Whitten 
2) ILA Lewis County 911 Dispatch Services – J. Brockmueller 
3) Resolution 25-01-156 Small Works Roster – B. Morris 
4) Mayor Pro Tem Election Two Year Term– Mayor O’Neill 

 
 

                                       
X. ADJOURNMENT – CLOSE OF MEETING 

 
Council Meeting is held in person and via Teleconference.  

         Teleconference Information 

         Dial-in number (US): (720) 740-9753 

             Access code: 8460198 

         To join the online meeting: https://join.freeconferencecall.com/rdenham8 

mailto:soneill@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:bwatson@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:iwiediger@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:dwebster@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:hstewart@cityofnapavine.com
mailto:dcrouse@cityofnapavine.com
http://www.cityofnapavine.com/
https://join.freeconferencecall.com/rdenham8


 

NAPAVINE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
December 10, 2024, 6:00 P.M. 

Napavine City Hall, 407 Birch Ave SW, Napavine, WA 
 

 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Mayor Shawn O’Neill called the regular city council meeting to order at 6:00 pm.   

 

INVOCATION:  
The invocation was led by Bryan Morris. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  
Mayor Shawn O’Neill led the flag salute.          

 

ROLL CALL:   

Council members present: Brian Watson Councilor #1, Ivan Wiediger Councilor #2, Don Webster Councilor #3, 
Heather Stewart Councilor #4, Duane Crouse, Mayor Pro Tem. 

City staff members present: City Clerk - Rachelle Denham, Chief of Police – John Brockmueller, Treasurer - Michelle 
Whitten, CD/PW Director - Bryan Morris. Not Present: Legal Counsel- Jim Buzzard. 

 

CONSENT/APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOVED: Ivan Wiediger Motion: Approval of Agenda- As Presented.  
 SECONDED: Heather Stewart 

Discussion: No Discussion 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried: 5 aye and 0 nay.                                        

 

 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  

MOVED: Brian Watson Motion: Approval of November 26, 2024, 
Meeting Minutes for the Regular Council 
Meeting and the Public Hearing for 2025 Final 
Budget. 

SECONDED: Don Webster 

Discussion: No Discussion. 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried: 5 aye and 0 nay.                                        

 

 

 

 



2 
 

STAFF & COUNCIL REPORTS:  

 
John Brockmueller – Chief of Police 

• Greetings to the council, operations are normal.  
 
Rachelle Denham – City Clerk 

• Billing report in writing and wished everyone a Merry Christmas.   
 
Bryan Morris - PW/CD Director   

• Merry Christmas and his report is in writing. 
 
Michelle Whitten – Treasurer 

• No report. Wished everyone a Happy Holidays.  
 
Amy Hollinger - Planning Commission 

• At the last meeting worked on the Comp Plan and have set up a workshop on December 16th at 5:30pm to 
go over the first four chapters. There have been a few amendments to Chapter NMC 16.06 Establishment 
of Zoning Districts and Maps. Passed NMC Ch. 16.08 Planned Amendments and Zone Changes.   

 
Rick Carns – Funtime Festival 

• The lighted Tractor Parade went well, he thanked the city for their help. There were a few issues but all in 
all went well. He is looking forward to next year and hopes that it will get bigger and better. The vision is 
to have more lighting and a sign hanging up that says, “Merry Christmas”. The Fire Dept looks great.  

 
Heather Stewart – Councilor 4 

• The city looks awesome, and fun all decorated! Merry Christmas to everyone. 
 
Don Webster – Councilor 3 

• The parade was great. Getting the floats lined up was like herding cats but was a whole lot of fun! Echoed 
by Councilor Ivan Wiediger. 
 

Brian Watson – Councilor 1 
• Sports update: The football team lost the State Champ this year but had a great season. Took 2nd in the 

State, third year in a row. Now on to Basketball season! Merry Christmas to everyone. 
 
Shawn O’Neill – Mayor  

• Looked like the parade was great! Thanked Bryan and his crew for all their help with getting the town all 
decorated. Definitely will try to figure out a way to get the park lit up without damaging the new kitchen 
for next year. The end result is the contention is down, and the teamwork is up!  

 

CITIZEN COMMENTS – NON-AGENDA ITEMS:  The recording link can be accessed for entire citizen comments. 
This is a brief summary and not verbatim. 

• None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
VOUCHERS- M. WHITTEN  

 

 
 

MOVED: Don Webster Motion: Pay the bills.  Approval of the 
Vouchers dated December 10, 2024, First 
Council Meeting. 

SECONDED: Heather Stewart 

Discussion: No Discussion.  
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried; 5 aye and 0 nay. 

 
 
 
TIB GRANT AWARD PROJECT NO. 6-W-963-(I06)-1 – B. MORRIS 
 

MOVED: Ivan Wiediger Motion: Grant the Mayor to sign the TIB Grant 
Award. SECONDED: Don Webster 

Discussion: No Discussion 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried; 5 aye 0 nay. 

 
 
ORD 655-A: 2024 BUDGET AMENDMENT – M. WHITTEN 
 

MOVED: Duane Crouse Motion: Approve Ordinance 655-A 2024 
Budget Amendment. SECONDED: Brian Watson 

Discussion: No Discussion. 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried; 5 aye 0 nay. 

 
 
ORD 667:  2025 FINAL BUDGET – M. WHITTEN 
 

MOVED: Don Webster  Motion: Approve Ordinance 667-2025 Final 
Budget. SECONDED: Ivan Wiediger 

Discussion: No Discussion. 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried; 5 aye 0 nay. 

 
 



4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION 24-12-155: 2025 FEE SCHEDULE – M. WHITTEN 
 

MOVED: Brian Watson Motion: Pass Resolution 24-12-155: 2025 Fee 
Schedule. SECONDED: Heather Stewart 

Discussion: Counselor Stewart asked if the fees were increased over 30%. Treasurer Whitten 
responded, no. Fees that were changed were only the fees that had been discussed in 
prior meetings.  

VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried; 5 aye 0 nay. 
 
 
ORD 668: CITY HALL BUSINESS HOURS AND ORD 669: MUNICIPAL COURT HOURS – R. DENHAM 
 

MOVED: Don Webster Motion: Approve Ordinance 668 and 669 
Change of City Hall Business Hours. SECONDED: Brian Watson 

Discussion: Counselor Stewart asked some questions/concerns about the hours being worked 
and city hall hours. The City Clerk provided some clarification of the concerns that 
Counselor Stewart asked about. Bryan and Rachelle will be participating with the 
Highschool for mock interviews.  

VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried; 5 aye 0 nay. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Meeting Adjourned at 6:34 p.m. 
 

MOVED: Don Webster Motion: To Adjourn – Close of Meeting 
 SECONDED: Ivan Wiediger 

Discussion: No Discussion.  
 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION: 5-0 Motion Carried; 5 aye and 0 nay. 

These minutes are not verbatim.  If so desired, a recording of this meeting is available online from 
freeconferencecall.com or at the link https://fccdl.in/DgR5DsbAhC  . 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Rachelle Denham, City Clerk                                 Shawn O’Neill, Mayor     Councilor 

https://fccdl.in/DgR5DsbAhC


Name Amount

2050007885

BHC Consultants $3,172.80

Buzzard O'Rourke $4,575.00

Capital Business Machines $460.79

City of Napavine $1,582.02

CT Publishing LLC dba The Chronicle $101.93

Joseph O. Enbody $2,700.00

LCSO-Corrections Bureau $16.73

Lewis County Public Health Department $344.00

Lewis County PUD $2,276.66

Lewis County Sheriffs Office $730.64

Lewis County Treasurer $70.80

Pointe Pest Control $269.75

Providence Hospital/cent $8.00

Quill Corporation $328.78

State Treasurer's Office $3,138.95

Traffic Safety Supply Co. Void

Miner, Karen $100.00

Blankenship, Jessica $100.00

Twin Cities Signs & Graphics $3,029.60

US Bank Corp Payment Syst Void

US Bank NA Cincinnati $40.00

Vision Municipal Solution $2,547.94

WA Dept of Transportation $2,369.32

Winlock Auto Supply $50.23

US Bank Corp Payment Syst $2,134.91

International Brotherhood Teamsters Local 252 $1,061.50

Cities Insurance Assoc $161,626.97

39500
1/2/2025

39501 12/31/2024

39497 12/24/2024

39498 12/24/2024

39499 12/24/2024

39494 12/24/2024

39495 12/24/2024

39496 12/24/2024

39491 12/24/2024

39492 12/24/2024

39493 12/24/2024

39488 12/24/2024

39489 12/24/2024

39490 12/24/2024

39485 12/24/2024

39486 12/24/2024

39487 12/24/2024

39482 12/24/2024

39483 12/24/2024

39484 12/24/2024

39479 12/24/2024

39480 12/24/2024

39481 12/24/2024

39476 12/24/2024

39477 12/24/2024

39478 12/24/2024

Umpqua Bank 

Check

39475 12/24/2024

                       Voucher Information Dec 2024 Open Period

                                    December 2024 Open Period

Number Print Date

Council Meeting Jan 14, 2025  City of Napavine - Register 1



Name AmountNumber Print Date

Propel Insurance $4,000.00

Lewis County Treasurer $1,221.15

Godbey, Judy A $636.82

Payroll Vendor $35,850.48

Payroll Vendor $44,220.86

WAVE $98.43

WAVE $112.10

WAVE $112.10

WAVE $112.10

US Cellular $55.80

USDA Rural Develop Office $11,355.00

Crystal Springs/Primo $42.67

Invoice Cloud Inc $198.25

Dept of Licensing Firearms Desk $36.00

Dept of Revenue $393.00

DE Lage Landen Financial Services $464.00

Centurylink $56.37

Centurylink $56.37

AFLAC Remittance Processing $543.20

Dept of Treasury Internal Revenue Service $7,282.52

Dept of Retirement Systems $7,618.95

Dept of Retirement Systems $9,214.70

Dept of Treasury Internal Revenue Service $10,536.50

Vimly Benefit Solutions, Inc $2,124.26

Nationwide Retirement Solutions $7,442.42

Washington Teamsters Welfare Trust $21,351.80

Dept of Licensing Firearms Desk $18.00

Dept of Treasury Internal Revenue Service $62.18

$358,053.35

$358,053.35

The following voucher/warrants/electronic payments are approved for payment:

Total     

Total     

EFT*20241228 1/2/2025

EFT*20241229 12/27/2024

EFT*20241230
1/9/2025

EFT*20241225
1/2/2025

EFT*20241226 1/2/2025

EFT*20241227 1/2/2025

EFT*20241222
12/18/2024

EFT*20241223 12/18/2024

EFT*20241224 1/2/2025

EFT*20241219 12/11/2024

EFT*20241220 11/12/2024

EFT*20241221 1/2/2025

EFT*20241216 12/6/2024

EFT*20241217 12/26/2024

EFT*20241218 1/1/2025

EFT*20241213 12/20/2024

EFT*20241214 12/31/2024

EFT*20241215 12/1/2024

EFT*20241210 12/23/2024

EFT*20241211 12/23/2024

EFT*20241212 12/9/2024

December 16-31, 2024 1/3/2025

EFT*20241208 12/15/2024

EFT*20241209 12/23/2024

39503 1/14/2025

39529 1/3/2025

Dec 1-15, 2024 12/20/2024

39502 12/31/2024

Council Meeting Jan 14, 2025  City of Napavine - Register 2



Name AmountNumber Print Date

Accounts Payable 62 28 196,996.97     39475-39503

Electronic Payments 14 14 13,110.19       EFT*20241208-20, 29

Payroll Vendors 2 2 1,698.32          39500/39529

Electronic Payroll 9 9 66,176.53       EFT*20241221-28/30

ACH Direct Deposit 16 16 35,850.48       Direct Deposit 12/20/2024

ACH Direct Deposit 17 17 44,220.86       Direct Deposit 01/3/2025

Total Vouchers 120 86 $358,053.35

WE, THE FOLLOWING SIGNEES, APPROVE THE VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT:

MAYOR: __________________________________________________________

TREASURER: _________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #1: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #2: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #3: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #4: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #5: ___________________________________________________

Police Department - John Brockmueller_____________________________

Public Works/Community Development - Bryan Morris ________________

Court- Lacie Dewitt _______________________________________________

City Clerk - Rachelle Denham:_____________________________________

DATED THIS     DAY OF             ,2025

Council Meeting Jan 14, 2025  City of Napavine - Register 3



Name Amount

2050007885

AWC $2,940.14

Badger Meter $419.91

Capital Business Machines $343.59

Chehalis Outfitters $1,242.53

City of Chehalis $18,763.00

Duane Elwood $185.00

First Responders Outfitters-TAC $810.28

Grants Towing & Automotive Inc $323.73

Joseph O. Enbody $1,800.00

LCSO-Corrections Bureau $4,752.21

Lewis County PUD $5,510.23

Mrs. Klean Janitorial $634.00

Pape Machinery $182.02

Pete Hinton $65.00

Sarah Berry c/o Duane Elwood $549.28

Sweeny's Ace Hardware $240.73

Traffic Safety Supply Co. $133.48

US Cellular $1,368.39

Utilities Underground Location Center $10.71

Vander Stoep, Blinks, Jones & Unzelman $1,100.00

Vision Municipal Solution $24,589.50

WA Dept of Transportation $1,756.26

Washington State Patrol $13.25

Wilson Parts Corporation $398.36

Winlock Auto Supply $18.32

Invoice Cloud Inc $170.25

US Cellular $55.75

EFT*20250101 1/14/2025

EFT*20250102 1/7/2025

39526 1/14/2025

39527 1/14/2025

39528 1/14/2025

39523 1/14/2025

39524 1/14/2025

39525 1/14/2025

39520 1/14/2025

39521 1/14/2025

39522 1/14/2025

39517 1/14/2025

39518 1/14/2025

39519 1/14/2025

39514 1/14/2025

39515 1/14/2025

39516 1/14/2025

39511 1/14/2025

39512 1/14/2025

39513 1/14/2025

39508 1/14/2025

39509 1/14/2025

39510 1/14/2025

39505 1/14/2025

39506 1/14/2025

39507 1/14/2025

Umpqua Bank 

Check

39504 1/14/2025

               Voucher Report Jan 2025 1st Council Meeting

                       January 2025 1st Council Meeting  Jan 14, 2025

Number Print Date

January 14, 2025 1st Council Meeting  City of Napavine - Register 1



Name AmountNumber Print Date

Centurylink $56.37

$68,432.29

$68,432.29

The following voucher/warrants/electronic payments are approved for payment:

Type Invoices Checks Total Voucher Numbers

Accounts Payable 91 25 68,149.92  39504-39528

Payroll Vendors 0 0 -              0

Electronic Payments 3 3 282.37       eft*202501-03

Electronic Payroll 0 0 -              

ACH Direct Deposit 0 0 -              

Total Vouchers 94 28 $68,432.29

WE, THE FOLLOWING SIGNEES, APPROVE THE VOUCHERS FOR PAYMENT:

MAYOR: __________________________________________________________

TREASURER: _________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #1: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #2: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #3: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #4: ___________________________________________________

COUNCILOR #5: ___________________________________________________

Police Department - John Brockmueller_____________________________

Public Works/Community Development - Bryan Morris ________________

Court- Lacie Dewitt _______________________________________________

City Clerk - Rachelle Denham:_____________________________________

DATED THIS     DAY OF             ,2025

Total     

Total     

EFT*20250103 1/13/2025

January 14, 2025 1st Council Meeting  City of Napavine - Register 2















































RESOLUTION NO. 25-01-156 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NAPAVINE, WASHINGTON JOINING AND 
IMPLEMENTING THE STATEWIDE SMALL WORKS ROSTER PROVIDED BY THE 
MUNICPAL RESEARCH AND SERVICE CENTER OF WASHINGTON. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Napavine has historically developed and implemented its own small works    
roster process pursuant to RCW 39.04.155, first through Ordinance No. 244A, as codified at Chapter 
5.12 of the Napavine Municipal Code, was enacted in 1997; and 

WHEREAS, Section 4 of Ordinance No. 244A as codified in Section 5.12.040 of the Napavine Municipal 
Code, enacted in 1997, is hereby repealed in its entirety on August 13, 2024, through Ordinance No. 663; 
and 

WHEREAS, RCW 39.04.155 was repealed by Second Substitute Senate Bill 5268 (Laws of 2023, Ch. 
395) and replaced by RCW 39.04.151 and 39.04.152; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 39.04.151 authorizes the City to create and maintain its own small works rosters or 
utilize the official statewide small works roster developed by the Municipal Research and Service Center 
of Washington; and 

 
WHEREAS, RCW 39.04.190 allows the City to utilize an informal process for the purchase of materials, 
equipment, supplies, or services under a maximum dollar threshold by use of a vendor list; and 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 39.80 RCW and other laws regarding contracting for consulting services provide 
for the creation of a consultant roster; and 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Research and Service Center of Washington contracts with government 
organizations for the use of the statewide small works roster and the hosting of local vendor lists and 
consultant rosters; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City finds it will lower costs and increase the efficiency of the contracting process 
by utilizing the statewide small works roster in lieu of creating and maintaining its own small works 
rosters and by contracting with the Municipal Research and Service Center of Washington. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NAPAVINE, WASHINGTON: 

Section 1. That the City shall contract with the Municipal Research and Services Center of Washington 
to join and implement the statewide small works roster and to have the City's official vendor lists and 
consultant rosters hosted in the online database and service portal developed and maintained by MRSC 
Rosters. 

Section 2. That the City's Procurement Policies and Procedures shall be updated and amended to be 
consistent with the process provided in the online database and service portal and the provisions of RCW 
35A.40.200, 39.04.152, 39.04.190, 39.80.040, and all other laws regarding contracting by municipalities. 

 
Section 3. That the use of the statewide small works roster and the online database and service 
portal provided by MRSC Rosters shall take effect July 1, 2024.  



 
 

PASSED this    14th   day of January 2025. 
 
 
        APPROVED: 
 
 
 
        ________________________________________ 
        Shawn O’Neill, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Rachelle Denham, City Clerk 
 
 
 
Approved as to form and content: 
  
 
_________________________________________ 
James Buzzard, WSBA #33555 
City Attorney 
 



Public Works/Community Development 
407 Birch Ave SW, PO Box 810 Napavine, WA 98565 

Phone: (360) 262-9344 
www.cityofnapavine.com 

 

The City of Napavine is an equal opportunity employer and provider. 
Incorporated November 21, 1913 

 

 

 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Bryan Morris, PW/CD Director 

RE:  Staff Report for Council Meeting, January 14 t h , 2025 

 

• Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
o  

 

• Project Updates 
o Scots Industries –   Stabilizing soils for winter and containing stormwater runoff.  Waiting for final 

submittal on water system upgrade for the Birch Avenue Booster Station. 
 

o Cell tower on city property – City Staff have been working back and forth with city attorney on a final 
contract to present to the applicant 
 

o Rush Road STIP –   Consultant contracts have been signed and a letter to proceed has been issued.  The 
surveyors have started. The city was awarded a grant through TIB for 13% contribution for the project. 
 

o Woodard Road –   Applicant is still addressing SEPA comments.  
 

o 2nd Ave SE Overlay Project – Job complete other than the 5% retainage fee. 
 

o Walsh Trucking Binding Site Plan – Consultant should be drafting staff report to present to the Planning 
Commission.   

 
o Jefferson Station – Design plans at 90%. The Public Works Director has sent the designers a staff report 

on final changes for the 100% complete. 
 

o Water – Grant was submitted to DOH on 1/7/2025. Well 2 and Well 3 have been severed from 
distribution.  

 

http://www.cityofnapavine.com/


The City of Napavine is an equal opportunity employer and provider. 
Incorporated November 21, 1913 

 
 
 
 
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
 
From: Rachelle Denham, City Clerk      
RE: Clerk’s Report for Council Meeting, January 14, 2025 
 

 
 

Utility Billing Information 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
• Dec billing cycle the city billed out a total of $230,647.13 in water and 

sewer. 
• Receipted in from billing as of 1/10/2025 - $220,267.60.  
• Balances outstanding with pending payment = $11,493.09. 
• 75 delinquencies issued 1/2/2025 – fees collected $1,861.97. 
• 25 Door Hangers placed 1/10/2025 – fees collected $250.00. 
• City’s charge activity for 2024 = $1,394,528.30 & receipt activity for 2024 = 

$1,407,630.84. 
• Total of 310 badger meters in the ground, 9 pending installations.  
• 46 EyeOnWater app users, no change since last reporting.  
• YTD collected from Park Reservations - $1,650.00 – no change since the 

last reporting. 
• Senior Discount Renewals received for 2025 is 10 with still 8 pending 

renewals.   
• 34 Temp NON-Use accounts for 2024. Renewals received for 2025 are 

currently at 19.  
• 2025 Dog License renewals 68, pending 67 that are still needing to renew 

for a total of 135. 
 
 

 

Clerk’s Office 
407 Birch Ave SW, P. O. Box 810 

Napavine, WA 98565 
Phone: (360) 262-3547 

Fax: (360) 262-9199 

www.cityofnapavine.com 

 

 
 
 








	2025-01-14 Reg Agenda
	2024-12-10 Regular Meeting Minutes
	12-31-2024 Open Period Voucher Report
	01-14-2025 Voucher Report
	ILA Lewis County 911 Dispatch Services 2025
	Resolution 25-01-156 Small Works Roster
	A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NAPAVINE, WASHINGTON JOINING AND IMPLEMENTING THE STATEWIDE SMALL WORKS ROSTER PROVIDED BY THE MUNICPAL RESEARCH AND SERVICE CENTER OF WASHINGTON.

	Staff Report CD-PW 1.14.25
	Staff Report Clerk 2025-01-14
	Staff Report Police Dept 1-14-25
	Staff Report Police Dept-Annual Call Total 2024
	Staff Report Police Dept-Monthly Calls December 2024

